



## Travis B. Daniel, CPA

### PARTNER

DIRECT: 443.471.2021  
TDANIEL@HERTZBACH.COM

Travis B. Daniel, CPA, Partner at Hertzbach & Company, P.A., joined the firm in 2002. He is a graduate of Frostburg State University with a B.S. in Accounting. He has also earned his M.B.A. from Loyola University of Maryland and is a Certified Public Accountant in Maryland. Mr. Daniel is a leader of Hertzbach's Affordable Housing Group and specializes in assisting clients with tax planning and compliance for entities taxed as corporations and partnerships.

### AREAS OF CONCENTRATION

- Real Estate
- Construction
- Developers
- Section 42, Low-Income Housing Tax Credits

Mr. Daniel is also involved in the areas of accounting methods, real estate transactions, reorganization, and entity structuring. He concentrates his practice in real estate, construction, developers, and Section 42 low-income housing tax credits.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2002-Present **Hertzbach & Company, P.A.**  
Owings Mills, Maryland  
*Partner, Stockholder*
- 2001-2002 **Grant Thornton LLP**  
Baltimore, Maryland  
*Tax Accountant*
- 1999-2001 **Questar Builders**  
Baltimore, Maryland  
*Accountant*

### EDUCATION

- 2000** Frostburg State University  
B.S., Accounting  
Minor, Business Administration
- 2003** Loyola University of Maryland  
M.B.A.

### CERTIFICATION

- 2006** State of Maryland, Certified  
Public Accountant

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Maryland Association of Certified Public Accountants
- Housing Association for Nonprofit Developers